
BRlltMOR® 

September 13, 2023 

Brittany Smith, Planner 
City of Venice 
Planning and Zoning Department 
401 West Venice Ave 
Venice, FL 34285 

Property Group 

Re: 501 S. Tamiami Trail - Petition No. PLAR23-00090, Request for Continuation 

Dear Ms. Smith, 

The subject petition is scheduled to appear before the Historical and Architectural Preservation 
Board on September 14th

. Due to unforeseen scheduling conflicts, we are unable to attend this 
meeting and formally request one final continuance to October 12th . 

Brixmor will have a representative in attendance on October 12th to formally present our request 
to replace the existing concrete barrel tile with a composite barrel tile. 

Thank you in advance for your time and the Board's willingness to work with us. 

Respectfully, 

stU<Ut,~ 

Susan Martinez, RPA, LEED AP, CAPM 

Senior Project Manager 

BRE Mariner Venice Shopping Center LLC 

Bnxmor Property Group 
9101 International Dr. Suite 1120 407.264.9950 
Orlando. FL 32819 brixmor.com 


